
From:                 Rainey, Deshan </o=cs hosting/ou=exchange
                         administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=deshan.rainey>
To:                     Sperruggia, Robert
                         <robert.sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:                     Johnson, Karl </o=cs
                         hosting/ou=exchange administrative group
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=karl.johnson>

Subject:             RE: ICE PICK UP Brooklyn Supreme court

Hey,

Just to be clear. You guys now have staffing for pick up 7 days a week around the clock"""" What
about holidays""" Because itಬs about to go DOWN���

Deshan Rainey #112

Captain | Population Management ICE Unit

New York City Department of Correction

Work: 718-546-4472 | Fax: 718-546-4467/4110

Email address: deshan.rainey@doc.nyc.gov

Socialize with us on FB | Twitter | YouTube
nyc.gov/doc

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 2:27 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: ICE PICK UP Brooklyn Supreme court

Got it thanks.  Paperwork being sent right now, team leaving in 15 minutes

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 2:22 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Subject: RE: ICE PICK UP Brooklyn Supreme court

Date:                 Mon Oct 30 2017 17:23:22 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.5266.152991
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lee wang



Yes Brooklyn Supreme Court. Thatಬs 320 Jay Street.

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
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 2:16 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Cc: VRKEROSUPERVISOR <VRKEROSUPERVISOR@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: ICE PICK UP Brooklyn Supreme court

Captain Rainey,

Thank you for the notification.

To clarify, he is physically located at the Brooklyn Supreme Court, held in the DOC holding area and not
BKDC as the inmate locator reflects"  I want to ensure my team goes to the correct location.

Thank you.

From: Rainey, Deshan [mailto:Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 2:12 PM
To: Sperruggia, Robert
Cc: VRKEROSUPERVISOR
Subject: ICE PICK UP Brooklyn Supreme court
Importance: High
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